AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
[1 workshop [/] Regular [] Special
(A) D Report Only |Z| Recognition
Presenter(s): John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Luis Huerta, Eagle Pass High School Principal
Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.
Recognition of Eagle Pass High School Football Program for earning the District 30-6A
Co-Championship title. ‘
(B) D Action ltems
Presenters(s):
Briefly describe the action required.
(C)

(D)

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




€O Eagle Pass High School

2020 Second St., Eagle Pass, Texas 78852

Excellence in Education (830) 773-2381 / Fax (830) 758-1795
TO: Mr. Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
CC: Mr. John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
FROM: Mr. Luis Huerta, EPHS Principal
Re: Board Recognition: Eagle Pass High School Football Program
DATE: December 02, 2022

I would like to officially request the recognition of the Eagle Pass High School Football
Program. The Varsity football team received the District 30- 6A CO-CHAMPIONS title with an
overall season record of 9-1. The Eagle Pass High School football program under the direction
of Head Coach Tom Gonzalez and his staff has managed to earn a playoff berth for the last 6
years consecutively. The football program continues to demonstrate their tradition of excellence
with 6 consecutive years of winning seasons.

Please help me in recognizing the EPHS football program for their continued success!!!
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